# Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc. Board Meeting Minutes December 8, 2014



- Call to Order The meeting was called to order by President Leonard Jimenez at 7:00p.m.
  Board members Terry Curtis, Bob Covington, Rick Taullie, Paula Mitchell, Leonard Jimenez, Peggy Walker, Ron Wiley, Chuck Wingfield, Les Keator
- **II. Minutes** It was M/S by Les Keator/Chuck Wingfield to approve the minutes of the Nov. 10, 2014 meeting. Motion carried.
- **III. Financial Statements** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by Les Keator/Chuck Wingfield to approve. Motion carried.

## IV. Old Business

## **Building and Safety Committee -**

The new shed has been erected. Wiring for electrical still needs to be done and it is recommended it be done in conduit underground for safety purposes. Cost will be approximately \$300.00. It was M/S Ron Wiley/Bob Covington we proceed with wiring. Motion carried. Painting will be done in the spring as temperatures warm up.

We are waiting on diagrams and design work-ups from the factory before balancing and adjusting the ventilation fans.

## Jr. Marksman -

The Jr. Marksmen are doing gun cleaning this week. We have been having trouble with the Winchester ammo jamming in our guns. We have sent samples back to Winchester to analyze the problem. They are still examining the samples that we sent.

There are currently 27 students. The next session will start in February and we expect an increase in enrollment, mostly based on word of mouth.

## Membership -

Terry Curtis provided a year-end enrollment breakdown. We have 655 members; 322 families, 307 senior, 26 lifetime, 585 male and 70 female. We had 129 new members join this year; 84 families, 45 senior, and 1 lifetime. We saw the most new members join in first three months of the year with the rest of the year showing a steady amount of interest.

An updated Membership Application and New Member Orientation Checklist were submitted to the board for approval. Suggestions were made for clarification purposes.

It was M/S Chuck Wingfield/Rick Taullie Tuesday, September 8, 2015 Public Night be cancelled and that the September Membership Sign Up be held that night instead so that we do not have a conflict with Labor Day. Motion carried.

#### **Education Committee –**

We still do not have an Education Committee Chairperson. Leonard Jimenez is working on a seminar for the upcoming year with Judge Anderson concerning the courts perspective on concealed carry and self-protection.

Pueblo Municipal Shooters Inc. Board Meeting Minutes – December 8, 2014 Page 2

# **Standard Operating Procedures –**

Standard Operating Procedures for RSO's were submitted for review. It was M/S Ron Wiley/Bob Covington they be approved. Motion carried.

SOP's for the Incident Review Committee along with updated IRC forms were submitted. It was M/S Ron Wiley/Bob Covington to approve the IRC SOP. Motion carried. Ron Wiley tendered his resignation on the committee and Bob Covington volunteered to fill the vacancy.

# Annual Banquet -

Donations are being gathered for door prizes. There is a budget of \$1,500.00 for prizes. The Banquet Committee will pick the raffle prize. We are still looking for a club willing to work with the range that will host our raffle.

# Free Shooting Day -

There was a good turnout for the free shooting day December 7<sup>th</sup>. Thanks to Les Keator and Debi Sanks for making sure the club looked festive and providing treats for all those that came.

## V. New Business

The trash bins the club has used for the last several years have been removed from the parking lot. We will be looking into getting our own service or possibly joining with our neighbors to share a service.

It was M/S by Les Keator/Chuck Wingfield to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell